

STATE BOARD OF CANVASSERS MEETING MINUTES June 17, 2022 3:00 p.m.

1122 Lady Street, 5th Floor Columbia, SC 29201

Present: Mr. John Wells, Chairman (via teleconference); Ms. JoAnne Day (via teleconference); Mr. Cliff Edler (via teleconference); Ms. Linda McCall (via teleconference); Mr. Scott Moseley (via conference)

Others Present: Howard Knapp, Executive Director; Chris Whitmire, Deputy Executive Director; Barbara Pittelli, Administrative Coordinator and seven members of the public

COMMISSIONERS

JOHN WELLS

Chairman

JOANNE DAY

CLIFFORD J. EDLER

LINDA MCCALL

SCOTT MOSELEY

HOWARD M. KNAPP Executive Director

1122 Lady Street Suite 500 Columbia, SC 29201

P.O. Box 5987 Columbia, SC 29250

803.734.9060 Fax: 803.734.9366 www.scvotes.gov Chairman Wells called the meeting of the State Board of Canvassers (SBC) to order. Mr. Knapp advised that all notices of the meeting had been posted as required by the Freedom of Information Act.

Mr. Wells stated the purpose of the meeting was the certification of the results of the Democratic and Republican statewide primaries held on June 14, 2022. Mr. Knapp advised the State Board of Canvassers to certify only the offices that would require a recount at this time, so that said recount could be ordered. Mr. Whitmire then read the vote count results for the following offices, as certified by the County Board of Canvassers.

SC State House District 30 Republican: Ms. McCall made a motion to certify the vote count, seconded by Ms. Day. The motion passed unanimously, and the results were certified. Ms. McCall then made a motion to order a recount, seconded by Mr. Edler. The motion was approved by unanimous vote and the recount was ordered.

SC State House District 77 Republican: Ms. Day made a motion to certify the vote count, seconded by Mr. Moseley. The motion passed unanimously, and the results were certified. Ms. McCall then made a motion to order a recount, seconded by Ms. Day. The motion was approved by unanimous vote, and the recount was ordered.

SC State House District 89 Republican: Ms. McCall made a motion to certify the vote count, seconded by Mr. Edler, the motion passed unanimously, and the results were certified. Ms. Day then made a motion to order a recount, seconded by Mr. Moseley. The motion was approved by unanimous vote and the recount was ordered.



At 3:30 p.m. Chairman Wells called for a recess. A motion for said recess was made by Mr. Moseley, seconded by Mr. Edler, the motion passes unanimously, and the meeting went into recess.

June 16, 2022 8:30 p.m.

- Present: Mr. John Wells, Chairman (via teleconference); Ms. JoAnne Day (via teleconference); Mr. Cliff Edler (via teleconference); Ms. Linda McCall (via teleconference); Mr. Scott Moseley (via teleconference)
- Others Present: Mr. Howard Knapp, Executive Director; Mr. Chris Whitmire, Deputy Executive Director; Ms. Wanda Hemphill, Director of Voter Services; Mr. Thomas Nicholson, General Counsel; Barbara Pittelli, Administrative Coordinator

At 8:30 p.m. Chairman Wells reconvened the State Board of Canvassers meeting. Mr. Knapp stated there were four items to be addressed.

Mr. Knapp advised Hampton County was unable to certify the results of the Democratic and Republican statewide primaries, and that per code, the State Board of Canvassers is allowed to certify the results when a county is unable to do so. Ms. McCall made a motion to certify the Hampton County results of the Democratic and Republican statewide primaries, seconded by Ms. Day. The motion was approved by unanimous vote and the Hampton County results were certified.

The second item was the certification of the statewide results of the Democratic and Republican primaries. Ms. Day made said motion, seconded by Mr. Edler. The motion passed unanimously, and the statewide results were certified.

The last item was a motion to certify the results of the recounts for SC State House District 30, SC State House District 77, and SC State House District 89. Mr. Moseley made said motion, seconded by Mr. Edler. The motion was approved by unanimous vote and the recount results were certified.

The last item was to order runoffs for Superintendent of Education Republican, US Senate Democrat, SC State House District 25 Democrat, SC State House District 30 Republican, SC State House District 40 Republican, SC State House District 48 Republican, SC State House District 101 Democrat, SC State House District 106 Republican. Ms. Day made a motion to order the runoffs, seconded by Mr. Moseley. The motion passed unanimously, and the runoffs were ordered.

With no further business to discuss, Ms. McCall made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Mr. Moseley. The motion was passed by unanimous vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbara Pittelli

Respectfully submitted,

Barbara Pittelli